City Hall
Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244

BOARD of SUPERVISORS San Francisco 94102-4689
Tel. No. 554-5184
Fax No. 554-5163
TDD/TTY No. 554-5227
September 19, 2018
File No. 180646-3
Lisa Gibson

Environmental Review Officer
Planning Department

1650 Mission Street, Ste. 400
San Francisco, CA 94103

Dear Ms. Gibson:
On September 17, 2018, Supervisor Safai amended the following proposed legislation:
File No. 180646-3

Ordinance amending the Environment Code to require audits every three
years of large refuse generators for compliance with refuse separation
requirements; to establish enforcement measures applicable to large
refuse generators found noncompliant; and affirming the Planning
Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality
Act.

This amended legislation is being transmitted to you for environmental review.

Angela
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Laura Lynch, Environmental Planning
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